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Rhode Island Gas Infrastructure Expansion – RFP Issued October 23, 2015 

Response to RFP Questions from Bidders 

 

November 5, 2015 
 

 

Question 1. The RFP for Rhode Island calls for under Part B – Requirements: 

 

 Item 10 – Audited Financial Statements, Annual Reports and Credit Ratings 

 

 Item 11 – Business Condition and Financial Reports 

 

 As such, XXX inquires about the necessity of these items for an interstate 

pipeline.  XXX proposes to build and own facilities to transport gas to desired 

markets and earn a return via a negotiated rate with National Grid or Eversource.  

As such, are these financial items applicable to the decision process? 

 

Response:   Yes, to establish that an entity is creditworthy and of financial strength to deliver 

on the proposed project over a 15 to 20 year term, it is essential that  information 

is provided that demonstrates the ability of the Bidder to meet the contractual 

commitments throughout the term.   

 

Question 2. Will all questions and responses be made available to all potential bidders? 

 

Response: National Grid will endeavor to provide all written responses to questions in a 

timely manner, but will not post any responses that in sole discretion could 

jeopardize the competitive nature of any particular bid. 

 

Question 3. At what time tomorrow (October 30, 2015) will the window for bidder questions 

close? 

 

Response: The close of business, 5:00 PM EST. 

 

Question 4. Will preference be given to projects that can provide firm transportation service to 

generation facilities located within your respective EDC service territories, or is 

the focus on the ability of the project to serve generation located throughout New 

England regardless of location? Please explain.  

Response:  National Grid will evaluate all aspects of the proposed project(s) and their 

respective ability to generate net benefits to its customers that would additionally 

enhance EDC reliability in the region. 

Question 5. In Section A, please elaborate on the intent “to have competitive bidding for 

capacity releases.”  Does National Grid contemplate that the competitive bidding 
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will be conducted in accordance with the pipeline’s existing FERC tariff authority 

governing capacity release transactions, or will it be done outside of the pipeline’s 

tariff with the pipeline simply facilitating the release? 

 

Response:      It is necessary that any project include a provision in the service agreement 

and/or the general tariff, that is ultimately approved by the FERC, that ensures 

that capacity can be released on a preferential basis to generators in ISO-NE. 

 

Question 6. The Precedent Agreement attached to the RFP contains a Shipper’s Condition 

Precedent at Par. 7(b)(v) of “Receipt of Authorization from FERC on or before 

[DATE] allowing Shipper to release capacity to electric generators on a 

preferential basis.” Is it the National Grid’s intention to seek FERC authority for 

the stated capacity release preference or is it contemplated that a pipeline(s) would 

do that?  

Response: National Grid’s preference is that the pipeline(s)/project(s) seek the necessary 

authority and approval from FERC to release capacity to ISO-NE generators on a 

preferential basis.  National Grid will participate with the states, the pipelines and 

FERC in seeking approvals that contemplate preferential allocation of capacity to 

power generation as a condition for state approval and allocation of the costs to 

retail customers.  

Question 7. In Section B.1, regarding the “list of power generators within New England for 

which the delivery of primary firm gas supply is possible under the proposal, 

including identification of the volumes of gas [that] can be delivered to each 

facility under peak demand conditions,” are the “peak demand conditions” 

intended to mean peak gas demand conditions, or peak electric demand conditions, 

or coincidental peak conditions?  

Response:  National Grid is requesting services to be available during peak gas demand. 

Question 8. Section B.5 states: “Bidders are required to identify . . . a guaranteed in-service 

date.” Because projects are subject to a number of regulatory approvals (e.g., 

FERC, state commissions approving contracts, etc.), please explain what is meant 

by a “guaranteed in-service date” and what conditions on the guaranteed in-service 

date will be acceptable.  

Response: National Grid is interested in long term solutions that can be effectuated in an 

expeditious manner, as such it is seeking a hard date for the project to go in 

service that has associated conditions and provisions if not attained. 
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Question 9. [Submittal Logistics] When do the EDCs consider the proposal to have been 

submitted for the purposes of the 11/13 noon deadline?  Is email by noon on 

11/13 and a paper copy postmarked 11/13 sufficient?  

 

Response:  Yes. 

 

Question 10. Are there any requirements relative to the paper copy (e.g., in color, bound,   

  single sided)?  

 

Response:  No. 

 

Question 11. For the hard copy, would the EDCs prefer printed copies of all documents or  

  copies on disk/flash drive for certain long attachments?  

 

Response:  Electronic versions are preferred. 

 

Question 12. To whom (and at what address) should paper copies be sent?  Should a paper copy 

be sent to each contact person identified (i.e., E. Karanian and E. Soderman at 

Eversource; J. Allocca, T. Brennan and S. Jaffe at National Grid)? 

 

Response: John Allocca 

100 East Old Country Road 

Hicksville, NY 11801 

 

Question 13. Are there any requirements around who may be an “authorized representative of 

the bidder”?  Must such a person have a particular title or officially be a corporate 

officer?  

 

Response: The authorized representative must have the authority to execute agreements with 

National Grid. 

 

Question 14. [Sec. B(2)]The RFP refers to “a detailed explanation of the operational flexibility 

afforded by the respective resource”.  By “operational flexibility” please explain to 

what extent bidder should elaborate on non-firm operational benefits to the 

pipeline as a result of the facilities designed to provide firm service. 

 

Response: The bidder should provide all relevant information regarding the type and 

  functionality of their respective project including details on all operational 

  parameters. 

 

 

Question 15. What is meant by “complimentary procurement processes undertaken by other 

States”?  
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Response: National Grid recognizes that multiple states in New England have evaluated the 

same regional gas-electric issues, enacted legislation or provided regulatory 

guidance to secure natural gas resources to alleviate these issues. To the extent 

possible, National Grid will coordinate its process with those undertaken in the 

other states.  

 

Question 16. [Sec. B(4)]Does National Grid request that recourse rates be provided or just the 

negotiated rate?  

 

Response: National Grid requests both recourse and negotiated rates.  Bidders should 

include all associated work papers and supporting analysis that would provide 

National Grid a complete package of information to assist in their evaluation 

process. 

 

Question 17. What is meant by: “In order to facilitate potential coordination in other states in 

which National Grid’s New England affiliates offer distribution service, any bid 

must be applicable for incorporation into Precedent Agreements that may be 

submitted for regulatory approval in such states”?  

 

Response:  As we are contemplating a regional solution(s)/project(s) we seek prices and 

terms that are transferable to National Grid located in other NE states.  

 

Question 18.   [Section B(6)] “Bidders who have not already tendered a form agreement must 

include a marked version showing any proposed changes to the Pro-forma 

Contract/Precedent Agreement with their bid…”  What does it mean for a bidder 

to have “already tendered a form agreement”? 

 

Response: The reference to parties who have “already tendered a form agreement” refers to 

parties that, prior to the issuance of the RFP, have proposed a project and have 

provided a precedent agreement and the parties have already commenced 

negotiations in connection with such agreement. Bidders who have tendered an 

Agreement must submit the most recent version of the PA– but they are not 

required to submit a redline to the form of PA in the RFP 

 

Question 19. [Section B(7)]The RFPs request existing tariffs.  To the extent that the existing 

tariff concerns provisions not relevant to this RFP, should bidders submit the 

whole tariff or just relevant excerpts?  

 

Response:  Yes, the bidder should submit their entire tariff or a link to a publicly available 

version of the corresponding tariff to the service they are proposing. Should there 

be any changes to the existing tariff, National Grid would expect these to be 

submitted as necessary.  
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Question 20. For the proposed tariff, we assume that the idea is to only provide    

  the proposed tariff record changes.  Is this correct?  

 

Response:  Yes. 

 

Question 21. The contemplated service to be offered in the bid is a new service.  Would EDCs 

prefer to see a clean copy of the pro forma service agreement for the new service, 

a redline showing changes from the existing pro forma service agreement (for 

existing services), or both?  

 

Response:  Both. 

 

Question 22. For bids that include bundled services, is there a particular way that EDCs would 

like bidders to flag that services are bundled and that, for example, only one pro 

forma service agreement will be provided?  

 

Response:  Bidders should include descriptions of bundled services to ensure that the 

requirements, operations and services are clear and understood.  

 


